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Approval by the State Administrator of Amendment No. 2 to the Memorandum of Understanding between
District and YMCA of the East Bay for the latter to provide additional hours of service and duties, as
specified, performed by the the Site Coordinator for the comprehensive after school program at Cole Middle
School for the period of August 28, 2008 through June 30, 2009, in the additional amount of $57,242.00,
increasing the Agreement from $34,000.00 to a not-to-exceed amount of $91,242.00. All other terms and
conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.
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